

Harvard Square Business Association

ESTABLISHED 1910

18 BRATTLE STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

Telephone: (617) 491-3434

Mr. Joseph Connarton
Cambridge City Clerk
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138

Dear Joe,

At the present time, I think it would be wise to withdraw our application to hold the Harvard Square MayFair on the weekend of May 1-3, 1987, so that we would have more time to discuss some of the specific details with City Manager Robert Healy. We are especially concerned about reaching a consensus regarding our kiddy rides and concessions, which would make a 2-3 day event more appealing to us and to the neighborhood.

Kindly inform the City Council that we are temporarily withdrawing our application in order to refine certain details and that we will resubmit a new application in due time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,



Sally Alcorn
Executive Director

February 5, 1987

cc Special Events Committee members

Refer to C. of app. withdrawn

Comm. from Sally Alcorn, Exec. Dir., Harvard Sq. Business Assoc., withdrawing the Association's application to conduct the Harvard Square MayFair on the May 1-3, 1987 weekend, in order to have time to discuss some specific details with the City Manager.

In City Council,

February 9, 1987

*Request Granted to
Withdraw Petition*

*copy of this communication original
petition sent to the City Manager
2/11/87 mh*